The Organ Manufactory of Wood, Powell & Co., corner of Gordon and Essex streets, was established in July, 1881, and employs 15 hands.

The Guelph Carpet Factory, on Neeve street, corner of Cross, has been established nine years, and employs 35 hands in the manufacture of ingrain carpets, turning out 15 pieces a week. J. & A. Armstrong & Co., proprietors.

The Confectionery Establishment of J. Stovel, Day's block, Market square, has been established five or six years and employs from 12 to 15 hands in the manufacture of all kinds of confectionery.

The Guelph Foundry, on Eramosa road, has been established 30 years, and employs 12 hands in the manufacture of engines, boilers and general mill work. Robertson & Son.

The Manufactory of W. B. Cowan, M.D., at the Eramosa Bridge, employs five hands in the manufacture of the parlor game, "The Fort."

The Silver Creek Brewery, on Waterloo Ave., was established in 1851, and employs 25 hands in the manufacture of ale, porter and lager. The building is one of the finest erected for brewing purposes in the Province, having facilities for turning out 40,000 barrels annually. The malt house in connection has a capacity for 40,000 bushels. Steam power is employed, the engine being of the purest quality, comes from one of the finest natural springs to be found in the Province, and flows to all parts of the building. Geo. Sleeman, proprietor.

N

E

E

ye.

lis

es fa

be

The Foundry of Thos. Worswick, corner of Dublin and Norwich streets, has been established 11 years, and employs 30 hands in the manufacture of engines, boilers, machinists' tools, &c.

Crowe's Iron Works, on Norfolk street, corner of Cambridge, have been established 14 years, and employs 30 hands in the manufacture of all kinds of castings. John Crowe, proprietor.

The Mineral Water Works of Alex. Mathews, on Dundas Road, have been established eight or nine years, and employ two or three hands in the manufacture of ginger ale, birch beer, &c.